
From: Deardoff, Amy
To: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal; Shafii, Mo; Wilson, Tabatha; Gage, Hannah; Purvis, Cathalene
Subject: FW: ARG590000 PN of Renewal
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The ad for November 1 was killed. The confirmation below is for October 31, 2015.
The paper will bill the agency.
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Karen Caler [mailto:kcaler@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: ARG590000 PN of Renewal
 

This is scheduled for statewide publication on October 31;  charge will be
$73.75.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
 

 

 
Karen Caler
Legal Advertising Clerk | kcaler@nwadg.com
479-571-6415 | 
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From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:06 PM
To: 'Karen Caler' (kcaler@nwaonline.com)
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Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal; Shafii, Mo; Purvis, Cathalene
Subject: ARG590000 PN of Renewal
 
Karen:
 
Please publish the attached ad in Saturday’s paper and reply with a confirmation of
the date. ADEQ should be billed for this notice. The billing info is below:
 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
ATTN: Cathalene Purvis
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118
 
Thanks!
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 


